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1

RECONVENE:

1:36 p.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Chair
Councilmember Dain P. Kane, Vice-Chair
Councilmember Alan M. Arakawa, Member
( Ou t 3: 3 7 p. m. )
Councilmember Robert Carroll, Member
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Member

3

4
5

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Nonmember
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki, Nonmember

6
7

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Member

STAFF:

Gary Saldana, Legislative Analyst
Jo-Ann C. Sato, Committee Secretary.

ADMIN. :

David Craddick, Director, Department of Water
Supply
Edward S. Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation
Counsel

OTHERS:

W. Roy Hardy, Regulation Branch Chief,
Division of Water Resource Management,
DLNR (Item No. 13)
Gordon Tribble, Division Chief, Division of
Water Resource Management, DLNR
Lucienne deNaie (Item No. 13)
Plus (2) Others sitting in gallery

PRESS:

NONE

8

9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel).

The recessed meeting of the

20

Public Works and Transportation Committee meeting of

21

October 16th is now reconvened.

22

Members, at this time we are awaiting the

23

resource personnel for the fact of finding reports

24

from the State Water Resources Commission.

25

time the Chair will recess this meeting until the
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1

resource personnel comes in.

2

Member Kane.

3
4

5
6

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, okay.

We will recess this meeting

until -VICE-CHAIR KANE:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Mr. Chair, I believe you need to have a

time certain to reconvene this meeting.

7

9

Any objections?

body?

2 o'clock.

2 o'clock, is that the pleasure of the
So be it.

o'clock.

This meeting is in recess until 2

(Gavel) .

1:37 p.m.

11

RECESS:

12

RECONVENE:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

2:01 p.m.

(Gavel)

The recessed meeting for Public

14

Works and Transportation is now back in session, the

15

recessed meeting of October 16th, I should add.

16

For the record, we have in attendance the

17

Vice-Chairman of the Committee, Dain Kane, Committee

18

Members Bob Carroll, Riki Hokama, Charmaine Tavares.

19

Excused is Danny Mateo and Alan Arakawa.

20

Corporation Counsel's Office we are expecting Mr. Ed

21

Kushi, Junior, Committee Secretary, Council staff,

22

Jo-Ann Sato, and Legislative Analyst Gary Saldana,

23

and Committee Member Alan Arakawa has just entered

24

the chambers.

25

From the

So, members, at this time public testimony
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1

was received at the recessed meeting of October

2

16th.

3

meeting.

4

Committee, I would like to receive testimony from

5

those individuals that did not testify at the

6

October 16th, 2002 meeting.

Accordingly, testimony was closed during that
However, if there is no objection from the

Any objections?

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Okay.

Is anyone out in the gallery who

would like to testify at this meeting who did not

10

testify on October 16th?

11

will close testimony for today.

12

Okay.

The Chair, seeing none,

As you recall, members, the Committee

13

was considering the State Commission on Water

14

Resource Management's proposed designation of the

15

lao and Waihee Aquifers as groundwater management

16

areas pursuant to the State Water Code, Hawaii

17

Revised Statutes Chapter 174-C.

18

Committee discussion, members were sharing questions

19

with the resources personnel regarding the

20

groundwater management area designation draft

21

findings of fact.

22

During the

At today's meeting I'd like to finish the

23

question phase, then determine if the Committee

24

wishes to develop comments to be submitted to the

25

commission on the draft findings of fact.
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1

comments developed here at the Committee level will

2

be forwarded to the Council for review, then

3

transmitted to the Commission on Water Resources

4

Management via letter from the acting Council Chair.

5

Therefore, lId like to proceed with questions of our

6

resource staff.

7

to acknowledge the presence of Councilmember

8

Johnson.
Councilmember Carroll, you have a question?

9

10

Prior to that, the Chair would like

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Yes, I do.

Molokai is

11

designated and welre talking about possibly the lao

12

Aquifer, the area.

13

designate this.

14

in the future to remove this designation?

15

MR. HARDY:

All right.

Letls say we do

What steps would need to be taken

Basically the same process in reverse, meaning

16

there would be a petition to undesignate an aquifer

17

system as a management area, and then you go through

18

the same -- same steps again.

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you, Councilmember Carroll.

21

Before proceeding with more questions from the

22

Committee, the Chair would like to acknowledge the

23

presence of Mr. Kushi from the Corporation Counsells

24

Office and the Director of the Water Supply,

25

Mr. David Craddick, and also in the gallery we have
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1

as a resource person Lucienne deNaie, and we have

2

Mr. Hardy from the State Water Resources Commission,

3

and we are awaiting also, I believe, Mr. Gingerich

4

from the u.S. Geological Survey.
Okay, Committee members, continue with

5

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

Oh, I'm sorry.

Okay, Member Hokama, to be followed by

8

Member Tavares.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10

Question.

Thank you.

This would be for

Mr. Hardy, Chairman.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I guess after -- well, I shouldn't

13

guess.

14

staff for the Commission on Water Resources, when do

15

you provide the commission with your recommendations

16

and when is this findings of fact become a finalized

17

document and not considered a draft document?

18

MR. HARDY:

Let me just ask you.

When do you make -- as

We're scheduling it for the 20th of November,

19

and that's at the time

20

going to be putting a recommendation forth with the

21

final draft of this findings of fact to the

22

commission for their decision.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

that's the time that we're

So on the 20th there's a

24

final draft.

25

a decision, whatever it may be, then it becomes a

If and when the commission then makes
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1

final document and not -- I mean when is the word

2

IIdraftll taken out of all of this?

3

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, it's -- pardon me -- as soon as we get

4

all the comments from the County, you know,

5

incorporated into this document and whoever else,

6

you know, by the 4th of November was a deadline that

7

we set.

8

to this document.

9
10

So we just get those comments and attach it

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Then you just -- and then you drop

the word IIdraftll?

11

MR. HARDY:

Then we drop the word IIdraft. II

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And it has basically been

13

the practice of the supporting administrative staff

14

or a division not to give its recommendation until

15

the commission meets on a specific day, such as

16

November 20th?

17

MR. HARDY:

Right.

Although there will be, you know, a

18

draft submittal that will be prepared a week in

19

advance of the --

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

MR. HARDY:

22

For them to --

for them to, yeah, and the public to

review.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Hokama.

Member Tavares.

Yes, just following along that
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1

line, is the commission aware that we have a -- two

2

Charter amendments on the ballot dealing with the

3

Board of Water Supply and the department that would

4

determine whether it would be more fully autonomous

5

or that -- or it will become a department under the

6

County of Maui?

7

MR. HARDY:

I don't know if they're aware.

I myself am

8

not aware, but I don't know if the commissioners are

9

aware.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because for me, you know, I'm just

11

thinking about things that it would seem that

12

dependent on how that ballot question comes out when

13

the voters decide which way they want the Board of

14

Water Supply and the Department of Water Supply to

15

be handled would have some bearing to me on whether

16

or not we would support or not support designation.

17

So would it be -- you know, is there a possibility

18

that our comments can come in after the election,

19

which is November 5th?

20

MR. HARDY:

I'm sure that the commission, if it were

21

requested of them to defer decision to consider any

22

comments along those lines, you know, they'll

23

consider it.

24

deferred designation decisions often.

25

the lao, in fact,

And in the past the commissioners
I mean with

it was deferred many, many times.
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9

With the milestone, 11m not sure if youlre --

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MR. HARDY:

Yes.

-- all familiar with the last go-around, but

4

there was a number of deferrals with milestones and

5

then deferrals and so forth.

6

commission to defer their decision to a later date.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Okay.

So it's not beyond the

Thank you.

Member Tavares, if I could add to that the

staff and I consulted with Linelle and we had

10

thought of moving this meeting up to -- you know,

11

maybe having it -- this meeting convene in November,

12

but according to Linelle, if we had done that, then

13

the meeting to decide on designating the aquifer

14

would not take place here on Maui.

15

place on Oahu.

16

have that decision made here on Maui.

17

wanted to throw that in there.

18

consider having this meeting at a later date and the

19

recommendations as well.

20

maybe you could add -- she didn't really specify as

21

to why they couldn't have another meeting at a later

22

date on Maui.

23

this was -- we were told that the decision would be

24

made on Oahu if we had waited, so ...

25

It would take

So it was the Chair's preference to
So I just

The Chair did

So she didn't -- staff,

I know from what I had heard that

Okay, Member Kane.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

And I guess

2

it depends, too, on what we are as a body going to

3

decide to do.

4

that we're going to take a position whether to or

5

not to designate, based on that decision, then it

6

would probably be appropriate or one of the things

7

that we could do is ask for their consideration in

8

deferral based on the issue that Member Tavares

9

brings forward.

10

Now, if we decide in today's meeting

However, if we're here to review and comment

11

the findings of fact, then I think it would be

12

appropriate for us to in those comments bring to the

13

attention of -- bring to the attention of the State

14

Commission -- the Water Commission that absent from

15

their findings of fact is the fact that the

16

structure of the Maui County Board of Water Supply

17

and the department will have a whole new different

18

structure, and that the absence of that in their

19

current draft should be -- should be considered in

20

their decision, which may -- because of the

21

significance of it, may on their own make a

22

determination of whether or not they defer to review

23

that significant fact of what it's going to be like.

24

Now, that would be on top of other comments that we

25

may be providing that are either -- are lacking or
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1

are -- you know, may need some reconsideration.

2

So I can only state, Mr. Chairman, that I

3

would -- my opinion is that instead of trying to

4

take a position -- and quite frankly,

5

preliminary from what I've heard and I think it's

6

important that we follow up, that I don't think any

7

other County at any other time Council has ever

8

taken a formal position, that we would be the first

9

one if we decide to go that route, that perhaps

I believe that

10

following the request of the commission to provide

11

comments would probably be without imposing or

12

trying to provide influence on a body of what we

13

think should be the right thing, and instead

14

providing them with the necessary information to

15

help them as the decision-making body make a

16

determination which they're the deciders, not us.

17

I would think it would probably be the most

18

beneficial for us to do the critical analysis, what

19

we're doing and what we've been doing, and provide a

20

very -- a complete or as comprehensive as possible

21

letter from the Chair, as an example, on behalf of

22

the body pointing out our comments with respects to

23

the findings of fact and what's missing or what

24

should be considered and that like.

25

provide that, Mr. Chair, for the body to consider as
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1

a direction that we take because depending on that

2

direction is going to determine the actions of the

3

commission in -- I mean as far as how they're going

4

to consider it now.

5

Obviously we take a -- if we were to receive

6

a request or if

I'm going to give an example of

7

changing hats.

8

this body take it if another body who is only being

9

requested of comment to come back and tell us you

As a decision-making body, how would

10

should be doing this, instead of providing us with a

11

document that contains comments that give us insight

12

to our documents in front of us to help us make a

13

better decision or a sound decision?

14

So I'm just putting that on the table,

15

because I for one don't support us taking a

16

position, but rather just giving as much information

17

as we can to help them make the decision, because

18

I'm not an expert, and I don't think anybody in this

19

room here, as far as the Council's concerned, are

20

experts, and for us to take positions based on not

21

having the expertise and the background I think -- I

22

don't know, I just don't see us in that light in

23

providing any real meaningful input to the

24

commission, a bunch of politicians giving us a

25

recommendation based on what they feel and not what
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1

they did through a meaningful analysis.

2

thanks for the extra time.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane.

Anyway,

The Chair, again,

4

reiterates the intent of Wednesday's meeting as well

5

as today's meeting is, again, to give comments to

6

the report.

7

for taking a stand either way, for or against

8

designation.

9

to the vote for the Charter amendment, that adds to

10
11

So the Chair does not have a preference

Considering the factors with regards

this situation at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I kind of

12

have some questions, because along the line of what

13

it is that would happen if we were to designate

14

versus what kind of action would happen if we didn't

15

designate.

16

would they be looking at perhaps really identifying

17

all the people that are applying for water and being

18

able to put into perspective all of the different

19

projects and after designation being able to control

20

what permits are issued and what are not?

21

something the board would -- would come under the

22

purview of the board?

23
24
25

MR. HARDY:

If the board were to designate and --

Is that

When you say the board, the Commission on

Water
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

The Water Commission, yes.
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1

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, okay.

Yeah, if it were designated, the

2

new regulatory issue is a water use permit, and if

3

they were designated, what would happen, the steps

4

involved, immediately the commission would of course

5

publish a notice that there's this new regulatory

6

regime here and that all existing users -- and by

7

that anyone who is currently using water right

8

now -- needs to apply within one year and get a

9

water use permit, and there -- the specific group is

10

exempted from water use permits, and those are

11

individual homeowners.

12

people who are actually listed in this findings of

13

fact would probably be exempted from getting a water

14

use permit, so it doesn't affect them, but for the

15

larger users, they do have to come in with their

16

existing uses.

So, you know, some of the

17

Once that is finished within that year period

18

and establishing water use permits, which by the way

19

is a long process, I'll get to that in a bit, then

20

the commission can entertain future uses, and what

21

the commission has done in terms of future uses is

22

limited the horizon to more of a four-year horizon,

23

because there is stipulations in the law about four

24

years of non-use.

25

to give out water for, say, like the next 20 years

So the commission hasn't wanted
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1

when there's this stipulation in the code about if

2

you -- you know, there's this four year use it or

3

lose it type of clause in the statute.
The process itself, the general -- the

4
5

general approach described.

Now, the process

6

itself, a water use permit, okay, in terms of how

7

it's approved, it's -- you come in for a permit

8

application, public notices are made for these

9

applications, and there's a number of criteria

10

similar to the designation criteria that have to be

11

established by the applicant and reviewed by staff

12

and the commission.

13

process, these permits are subject to objections

14

from the public, general public.

15

in to a particular application, then you have to go

16

to a public hearing.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

18

MR. HARDY:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And because it's a public

If objections come

Okay.

So basically, if I may.

Oh, okay.
Basically you would be taking

20

control of all the large use meters that are already

21

there and anyone that would come in subsequent to

22

that that are non-homeowners, you would be then

23

pretty much redoing everything.

24

Department here has right now, the commitments that

25

they have or don't have, that all would be out the

What the Water
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1

window and the commission would then be reanalyzing

2

all the new applicants and would be prioritizing

3

those according to your -- their standards?

4

MR. HARDY:

Not so much prioritizing.

If you -- it gets

5

into the details of the application too.

One of the

6

requirements for a complete application is that

7

there is a sign off by the zoning people in the

8

county.

9

for Molokai we require it now, where the land use

That's what happens on Oahu, and as well

10

approval process, which is under the purview of the

11

counties, that needs to be in order.

12

someone is applying for either an existing or a

13

future use, they have to have the proper land use

14

approvals in place, and that goes down to the zoning

15

level.

16

And so when

I think this was discussed last time.
I always hear about the difference between

17

designation and a permit, but on the permits it goes

18

down to the zoning level and you need to have the

19

proper zoning, and we also require that the

20

applicant have an appropriate County department sign

21

off on that application before we accept it.

22

really the -- I guess the power, if you will, is

23

still in the hands of the County in terms of is this

24

application valid, is this land use valid for this

25

applicant.

So

Because the way the commission works is,
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1

you know, the land use has to come prior to the

2

water, and so there has to be a valid application

3

before the commission can even entertain.

4

they'll go into other issues.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Then

Let's say once you've entertained

6

that, then there's a four-year use it or lose it

7

clause.
If approved, yeah.

8

MR. HARDY:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So if they don't come in with a

10

project and they don't use the water within four

11

years, they lose that ability.

12

back and they've got to redo the process.

13

MR. HARDY:

That's a potential.

They've got to go

It's just that the

14

commission -- it's not something that's enforced,

15

you know, as soon as that four-year time limit comes

16

up, it's like, okay, now you're on the chopping

17

block.

18

There's been many uses on Oahu and Molokai that's

19

gone -- that have gone for many years of non-use and

20

it hasn't gone before the commission for revocation.

21

In particular cases it does -- if there's a -- if

22

water needs to be freed up for a new user that comes

23

in and then we review, okay, who hasn't been using

24

water.

25

then are -- have the potential of getting cut back.

It's just a -- it's a tool that's available.

All the people have these four-year non-uses
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So you really -- so you

2

really are defining the amount of available water,

3

you're trying to limit the amount of applicants to

4

whatever -- you're trying to balance it --

5

MR. HARDY:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

7

Right.
-- with the available water; am I

correct?

8

MR. HARDY:

Right.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So therefore, if there is some --

10

there are new applicants coming in, old applicants

11

can lose their positions for this availability.

12

just reiterating --

13

MR. HARDY:

I'm

Yeah, if they're not -- yeah, if they're not

14

using the water, that's -- I think that's correct,

15

yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Member Arakawa.

At this time

18

the Chair has a request from the Water Director to

19

ask Mr. Hardy a question.

20
21

MR. CRADDICK:

Mr. Craddick.

Actually, I've got three questions,

depending on how he answers the first one.
Roy, if the Water Commission designated,

22
23

would you be allocating water to the County on an

24

individual well basis or a bulk allocation?

25

MR. HARDY:

So the answer to that is we -- normally the
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1

commission allocates on a well-by-well basis, but

2

they can also allocate on a battery basis, where is

3

if you have, you know, five -- or say Mokuhau,

4

you've got three, yeah, meter sources there, they

5

can allocate according to the battery.

6

not an individual well.

So that's

It's a collection of wells.

7

Now, on Oahu what they have done is it's kind

8

of a pseudo bulk allocation, and how it's done is by

9

aquifer system.

And what the commission has allowed

10

is that it's still either on a well-by-well or one

11

of these battery allocations.

12

assign a number to it, but you don't have to go

13

through the normal modification procedures you would

14

when you're trying to switch allocations.

15

words, if you want to, say, move some water between

16

one source and another, the Department of Water

17

Supply on Oahu is allowed to go ahead and simply

18

request, hey, we want to move some water around from

19

here to here.

20

amount within that aquifer system, it's okay to do.

21

You still have to

In other

As long as it's within the cumulative

So that's why I mean it's a pseudo bulk.

22

It's like you're not getting a free bulk and here

23

you go ahead and run with it.

24

can go ahead and move your water around within the

25

aquifer system, but just let the commission know

It's more of a you
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first before it's approved, because there may be

2

some issues on interference with other wells within

3

that aquifer system.

4

notification.

5

Water Supply would automatically get that change of

6

allocation that they're seeking, but that's why I

7

call it a pseudo bulk.

8
9

MR. CRADDICK:

Okay.

So it's just a -- kind of a

Doesn't mean that the Department of

What would you do with the fact that

we have arbitrarily cut back from 20 million gallons

10

and are not currently using what we have been using

11

in the past in order to protect the aquifer?

12

ask this question because what would the Water

13

Commission do any different than what we're doing?

14

Because I know once you designate, you could -- you

15

know, let's say for instance we're at 17 right now.

16

You could start giving out permits to other people

17

to use the difference between 17 and 20.

18

asking what you would do any different than what the

19

County is currently doing, which is arbitrarily

20

cutting back from the 20 million which we could be

21

using in order to protect the aquifer?

22

MR. HARDY:

Any different.

And I

So I'm

Well, all I can say is

23

assuming that it's designated, an important issue is

24

the date of designation and what constitutes

25

existing use, and I think this has been backed up in
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the Supreme Court with Waiahole, the Waiahole case,

2

where whatever is being used on the date of

3

designation -- and that would be the 12-month moving

4

average, that's the value that we use -- that

5

becomes your legal existing use.

6

MR. CRADDICK:

So--

So you're saying that because we've cut

7

back to protect the aquifer, that will go against us

8

and we will not be able to use the water that we

9

currently have the ability to use?

10

MR. HARDY:

Well, I guess, yeah.

I don't know if you

11

would say count against you, but it is an existing

12

use number that the commission would be allocating

13

from, and then for the difference from the 17 to the

14

20, that would have to come in for under a future

15

use designation in terms of the water use, and then

16

you'd have to go through getting a different water

17

use permit.

18

MR. CRADDICK:

Okay.

Because the reason why I was asking

19

about the individual well or bulk allocation is

20

because in your report it says the CMJV wells, they

21

came in after Mokuhau and the Waiehu Heights wells

22

which basically caused them to go bad.

23

presume you would come in with some kind of an

24

allocation that would say on a per well basis this

25

is what you can take from the Central Maui Joint
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1

Venture wells and this is what you can take from the

2

other wells, you know, something on that order if

3

you keep away from the bulk.

4

the bulk allocation, then your own reasoning for

5

designating, which is the spacial patterns of the

6

well, is not addressed if you give a bulk

7

allocation.

Because if you go to

8

MR. HARDY:

Right.

9

MR. CRADDICK:

Okay.

Thanks.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Craddick.

That's all.
Committee

11

members, questions for Mr. Hardy or Mr. Craddick at

12

this time?

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, seeing none.
No, I've got more.

Oh, go ahead, Member Tavares.
Thank you.

In the designation for

16

Iao, where does the Waihee Aquifer fit in or is it

17

part of the Iao Aquifer?

18

MR. HARDY:

It's part of the management scheme, I guess,

19

under the commission, and there's actually four

20

aquifer systems in the sector, and the two we're

21

looking at are Iao and Waihee, and for management

22

purposes they're looked at separately.

23

Hydrologically they're connected.

24

really separate, but it's just a method of spreading

25

out your available amount, your pumpage in other

They're not
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words, the pieces of the pie, which is -- you know,

2

Iao obviously has more water available than Waihee,

3

and if you were to include them in all, you know,

4

one big piece, theoretically someone could go to

5

Waihee and try to pullout that cumulative amount

6

from that one area, and that's what we're trying to

7

get away from is we're trying to provide a guideline

8

on how to spread out the pumpage at that particular

9

regional level.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So have you folks looked at what

11

the Department of Water Supply has done as far as

12

reducing the pumpage from Iao but upping the pumpage

13

in Waihee?

14

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, we've looked at that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And also when we're speaking about

16

that, you know, there seems to be a discrepancy on

17

what the sustainable yield is in Waihee, and we've

18

had

19

yet we have in the supplemental -- or the EIS, when

20

they talked about it -- let me find my notes on

21

that.

22

Water Development Plan, John Mink specified the

23

sustainable yield for North Waihee as 4 million

24

gallons a day, you know, the southern end, the

25

southern most end.

we've heard 8 -- 8 million gallons a day, and

In the draft supplemental EIS for East Maui

I guess that's where the wells
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1

are right now.

2

the south together and the south is just 4?

3

MR. HARDY:

So is the 8 million the north and

Yeah, I think that's what he's alluding to is

4

that your infrastructure unstrained sustainable

5

yield is 4, I guess, because it's in the southern

6

part, and again, the northern part that's being

7

untapped would be the other 4.

8

8.

9

think what Mink is saying, but I think he's trying

Together they make

So I guess these are just -- I'm just trying to

10

to further divide even the Waihee Aquifer into even

11

smaller regions based upon the well spacing right

12

now.

13

but it's not the entire area of the Waihee Aquifer I

14

think he's speaking to when he says 4 million

15

gallons per day.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. HARDY:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. HARDY:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I'm just guessing.

I haven't seen the EIS,

And the southern most.

Yeah.
So that's wells are?

Yeah.
And will it be part of our job to

21

comment that the Waihee wells are being drawn or

22

they're drawing like close to 5 million gallons a

23

day?

24

MR. HARDY:

25

Yeah, I'm not sure that -- well, I mean,

surely, you know, anything is part of your comment
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2

and you can comment on anything.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I mean we can save one aquifer and
If we

3

then destroy another one is what I'm saying.

4

over -- you know, save one, reduce the pumping

5

there, then go to the next one and over pump that

6

one, I mean it's not balancing out or protecting the

7

aquifer in the West Maui area.

8
9

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, I think what would happen is that really

what you're not protecting is your infrastructure.

10

You're just overtaxing the infrastructure in that

11

one particular spot.

12

okay.

13

pumpage in one spot too much.

14

area will experience problems in those particular

15

wells, but if you're -- if you were to spread the

16

pumpage out, same amount in more wells spread over a

17

greater area, you wouldn't have those same problems.

18

It's a three dimensional problem we're speaking to

19

here.

20

that there's only four available in Waihee, it's

21

really a bit more complicated than that.

22

on a three dimensional well infrastructure problem.

It's just that you're concentrating your
So that localized

So I think when the generalized statement

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

The aquifer will still be

Okay.

It's based

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Tavares.

Before

going to Member Kane, I just wanted to ask one
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question of Mr. Hardy.

Regarding criteria in number

2

4, and I'm just going to read what the findings was,

3

it says,

4

spacial patterns, water level and chloride data

5

indicate there's an upconing problem at the Mokuhau

6

and Waiehu Heights well fields.

7

coincidence that the upconing occurs at these sites

8

as they are the deepest, have the largest pumps, and

9

are not spread out within the well fields.

"Under present withdrawal rates, depths and

It is no

These

10

may continue to endanger optimum development of lao

11

due to saltwater encroachment unless modifications

12

to these sources are made."
First of all, what are those modifications,

13

14

and if those modifications are in place, then the

15

criterion would not be met; is that correct?

16

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, well, there's a number of alternatives

17

you could use.

18

the depths of the wells so that they don't penetrate

19

as deep and aren't as close to the saltwater

20

interface, or the top of the transition.

21

the jargon.

22

could, you know, drill additional wells and spread

23

them out a bit further and try to pull the same

24

amount.

25

you -- you know, you would be optimizing the

One would be to reduce, you know,

Sorry for

Or you could reduce the pumpage or you

Of course that would incur more cost, but
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situation and getting away from the limitations of

2

the existing infrastructure.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Member Kane.

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

And just a

5

clarification question for Mr. Hardy, and it's on

6

Member Tavares' question, because you -- I think you

7

responded to it with the number of 4.9 million being

8

pumped out of -- I guess what was represented by one

9

of our testifiers, one of our board members as 4

10

million optimized, and then your response was three

11

dimensional and that it was an infrastructure.

12

yet it seems like, as the Chair brought up on number

13

4 -- and you also stated that it may not impact --

14

it may not impact the aquifer, the Waihee Aquifer.

15

But wouldn't overdrawing from a number -- a

16

sustainable yield figure of 4 million and drawing

17

almost a million more, wouldn't that put us into the

18

criteria of number 4 regarding the upconing and

19

or encroachment of saltwater?

20

overdraw create the damage to the aquifer and not

21

necessarily be a result of just an overtaxed

22

infrastructure?

23

MR. HARDY:

24

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

25

And

Wouldn't that

I guess theoretically it could.

One of the --

I'm just trying to figure out what we're

missing in that part.
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Yeah, yeah.

One of the -- I guess the best

2

way is to maybe compare the difference between the

3

lao situation and Waihee.

Waihee it's very recent

4

these wells have gone in.

I don't think that

5

there's the factual data which shows that there's

6

this problem of upconing to the extent that we find

7

in lao with the Mokuhau and Waiehu Heights wells.

8

So those problems could manifest themselves in the

9

future.

They may not.

It may be okay to pump that

10

much from that particular area.

11

bit too early to say.

12
13

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

So it's a little

We don't have a deep water -- we

don't have monitoring well

14

MR. HARDY:

That's another --

15

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

-- in Waihee as well, so we don't have

16

that factual data to present us with what lao has in

17

providing us with that data to -- you know, to

18

monitor the -- well, the things that are occurring

19

in lao.

20
21

MR. HARDY:

That's a good point.

well in that aquifer either.

22

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

There's no deep monitor
Yeah.

Thank you for that clarification.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Before I proceed,

24

the Chair welcomes Mr. Gordon Tribble of the u.S.

25

Geological Survey who is available here for
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2

questions also.
MR. TRIBBLE:

Council members, I am very sorry to be so

3

late.

4

somewhat delayed.

5
6

CHAIR MOLINA:

I apologize.

My flight was more than

No apologies needed, Mr. Tribble.

We

understand.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

We travel too.

Okay, Committee members.

10

MR. TRIBBLE:

11

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Yeah, for Mr. Tribble.

Is it Tribble?

Tribble, that's correct.
Thank you.

Just if you can reiterate --

12

well, or maybe update us if there's any plans to do

13

any type of deep monitoring wells in partnership

14

with the Board of Water Supply in the Waihee Aquifer

15

area?

16

MR. TRIBBLE:

We haven't discussed that with the

17

Department of Water Supply.

18

cooperative drilling agreement.

19

rotates between the different counties.

20

rig is not due back on Maui for another year or two.

21

So it's something we can certainly talk about, but

22

we haven't had those discussions one way or another

23

at this point.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

We do have a
That program
The drill

Can you provide maybe a general time

frame of -- from the time that drill reaches here
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1

and there's a determination to drill a deep

2

monitoring well, from that point until you could

3

actually get data out of there analyzed and provided

4

in some sort of report, can you give us some time

5

frame as how long that would take to get that

6

analyzed data to us from point of drilling?

7

MR. TRIBBLE:

Yes, sir.

The actual drilling of the well

8

will take several months or so.

What that will give

9

you is a profile of the aquifer at a point in time.

10

Now, in order to observe changes associated with

11

pumping, you have to follow that for some period of

12

time.

13

look at --

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. TRIBBLE:

I would say a minimum of a couple years to

To track, yeah?

Yes, to see a real consistent trend.

I mean

16

Roy would have a thought on that too.

17

you could go and drill a well and within six months

18

or a year or so be able to say, well, the aquifer

19

is -- is subject to upconing or otherwise.

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

So for a time frame

I don't think

just so, you

21

know, as for laymen we can kind of get a handle on

22

it.

23

what you folks would see as reasonable amount of

24

time to at least provide us with a moving model or a

25

trend model, for lack of a better term, to having

So from contact of the drill to the ground to
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1

analyzed that model and then providing a report,

2

three years?

3
4

MR. TRIBBLE:

Two years?

I would say closer to five, say three to

five years for rough numbers.

5

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

Committee

7

members, any other questions for Mr. Hardy or

8

Mr. Tribble or Mr. Craddick at this time?

9

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

10

Mr. Hardy.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Chair, just one other question for

Proceed.
Has there any been -- ever been a factor

13

in making a determination for designation with

14

respects to having that information as far as a

15

snapshot or a moving model, a monitor -- of having a

16

monitor well in a potential designee?

17

one of the criteria?

18

you folks to look at designating an area, is there

19

any consideration given to having that information

20

that's provided by a deep well monitor or deep

21

monitor well?

22
23

24
25

MR. HARDY:

Has that been

In other words, in order for

Certainly if it exists that's a very important

piece of information.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

I guess my question is if it doesn't

exist.
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If it doesn1t exist, the commission can only

2

go with the best information at the time.

So I

3

think in response to -- maybe that -- the amendments

4

to the Charter, I guess the commission could, if

5

they thought it was important enough, defer and, you

6

know, wait for that information, but that would be

7

several years for that information to come along.

8

So my -- well, I would suspect that the commission

9

wouldn1t wait around for that information to come

10

about.

It would simply go ahead with the decision

11

with the best information at that time and pursue

12

the additional information of a deep monitor well.
I might want to add just too -- also from

13
14

your last question about monitor wells in Waihee,

15

there is a new one in lao, in the southern portion

16

of lao, that the State is working to get

17

constructed, so -- to help us with more information

18

on the lao Aquifer.

19

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

And that monitor well is actually on the

20

opposite end.

21

the Waihee --

22

MR. HARDY:

23

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

24

MR. HARDY:

25

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

It1s farthest away from the border of

Right.
Aquifer.

Right.
Yeah.

Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

Can the commission compel the

3

water supply

4

monitor well in the Waihee area?

5

your jurisdiction now without designation?

6

MR. HARDY:

Board of Water Supply to install a
Is that part of

The commission has a lot of authority.

I

7

don't know whether they would just compel anyone to

8

put in a monitor well in and of itself.

9

compel as an alternative to some enforcement action

They may

10

where -- and this has been done in the past on Oahu,

11

where there were some violations from the Department

12

of Water Supply there on installing pumps without

13

permits and so forth, but it was in an area that

14

didn't have any monitor wells.

15

was quite substantial because it was so large, and

16

the commission, as an alternative to the fine, put

17

it out in front of the Board of Water Supply, well,

18

you can drill a monitor well instead of paying this

19

fine.

20

they've actually done it, but in and of itself just

21

saying we need you to put one in, the commission has

22

never done that.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24
25

So the fine itself

So that's one way of compelling.

I mean

If it is designated, can then they

require it?
MR. HARDY:

I don't think it matters whether it's
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1

designated or non-designated in terms of compelling

2

someone.

3

substantial fine enforcement.

4
5

It's more related to an alternative to

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So what is it that you can

actually do without designation as the commission?

6

MR. HARDY:

In terms --

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, short of designation, do

8

you have any jurisdiction at allover what happens

9

to the lao Aquifer or the Waihee Aquifer?

10

MR. HARDY:

Certainly if you're going to tap that resource

11

you need to come in for well construction permits

12

and pump installation permits on the regulatory

13

side.

14

water resource protection plan and the County's

15

water use and development plan.

16

tools that help layout the foundation of the

17

management scheme for the area.

18

that the commission does do.

19

You know, on the planning side there is the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Those are other

So those are things

Well, since you mentioned the

20

water use and development plan, as I understand,

21

that's required by State law, to have a water use

22

and development plan.

23

that would enforce or monitor what happens with each

24

County's water use and development plan to see that

25

they are actually in force, updated, et cetera?

Can you -- are you the body
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We try our best, and the most recent framework

2

that has come out of the commission has I guess been

3

a result of the past history where we had very

4

disparate water use and development plans coming

5

from each County.

6

therels been this framework thatls been developed

7

within our office.

8

that I think the County of Maui is putting the most

9

effort into trying to follow that framework,

And to provide some consistency,

And I might add, by the way,

I think

10

if you were to compare with all the other counties.

11

So thatls a good thing.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I have another question

13

about the draft findings of fact on page 65 and 66.

14

On the table thatls on page 66 where it lists I

15

guess projected demands, and the table is on page

16

66, there is the Central Maui Joint Venture and in

17

parenthesis contractual obligation, and then you

18

have that NA or not applicable and then the

19

footnote.

20

of commitment is now disputed in court.

21

been told that there is no thing in court and that

22

this joint venture agreement is null and void.

23

lIm just wondering why does that keep showing up in

24

reports that somethingls in court or therels a

25

question about whether itls enforced or not enforced

And in this footnote it says the amount

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And welve

So

PWT 10/18/02

36

1

when I thought it was clear that the joint venture

2

agreement is expired and it's done.

3

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, if that is indeed the case, then this

4

would need to be updated to show that.

5

been based upon the latest documents that we have on

6

file.

7
8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's just

Maybe we could get clarification

from Mr. Craddick on that one.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Craddick.

10

MR. CRADDICK:

The only information we have on that is

11

that Corp. Counsel has said the agreement is still

12

in force until such time as we give the wells back

13

to the joint venture and the agreement is cancelled

14

and they run the system themself.

15

running it, we have to comply with the conditions in

16

the agreement.

17

being contested, and they're not being contested in

18

court.

19

to -- we're using our standards to determine how

20

much water they get.

21

standards, we will tell them there's no more water

22

for you, and I guess at that point they will either

23

take us to court or they will agree with our

24

decision.

25

As long as we're

It's those conditions which are

So we still are honoring the commitment up

Once they exceed those

We have currently told Wailea that they have
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1

no additional water.

We've also indicated to

2

Hawaiian Land and Farming that they have no

3

additional water, but that was based on all of the

4

units that are currently out there that were

5

developed either under Brewer Homes or Hawaiiana all

6

being built out to their maximum, and they are

7

currently not all built out.

8

going to have to get a decision from Corp. Counsel

9

whether that's okay, because I think it's more first

And we're probably

10

come first served.

11

don't get a -- or Wailuku Heights don't get a meter,

12

should we be setting aside water for them when the

13

current people that have those rights want water

14

under the joint venture agreement?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If people in Waiehu Heights

Mr. Chair, could we request from

16

the Board of Water Supply a status report on this

17

joint venture in writing?

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So we can get this cleared, you

20

know, once and for all so we all have an

21

understanding of what's entailed here, because there

22

are many stories out there, and I sure would like to

23

get the facts.

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

The real story.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thanks, David.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted.

Thank you.

I have a question

2

for Mr. Hardy.

3

of my colleague from Molokai.

4

been designated be undesignated, if that's possible,

5

and if so what is the process?

6

MR. HARDY:

I'm asking this question on behalf
Can a well that's

Yes, it can and the process is reversed, you

7

know, petition to undesignate and you go through the

8

same procedures, public hearing and so forth.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

11

MR. HARDY:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

14
15

Member Carroll.

Has it ever been done?

No.
Good question.

Okay, Committee members,

any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Maybe the question is has anyone

petitioned to have it done?

16

MR. HARDY:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

MR. HARDY:

19

Thank you.

No.
Okay.

To date there's been no

No one has petitioned, not by the commission

or by any member of the public.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Member Arakawa.
You know, looking at your

22

justification for designation, you look at the

23

available resources and you're trying to make some

24

kind of determination as to why it needs to be

25

controlled.

Looking at Pearl Harbor or some of the
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1

Oahu ones/ you have a lot of water there.

2

control of the resource by designation/ what is the

3

intent of designating on Oahu?

4

were overdrawing the aquifer or what was the purpose

5

of the designation?

6

MR. HARDY:

The

Was it because they

Well/ I think it predates myself being there/

7

but my understanding is that there was a time when

8

the sugar companies were going full blast as well

9

as the military and the municipal needs of that

10

island in that particular aquifer/ and with the

11

you know/ the severity of droughts that they were

12

experiencing back in the '70s and '80s and the

13

reaction of the aquifer in terms of the water levels

14

dropping and chlorides rising gave rise to a concern

15

that there needs to be more management of the

16

situation because you have all these large players

17

and there has to be some mediator above them all.

18

So I think that was really the driving force behind

19

the designation back in the early '80s.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

21

understand this.

22

limitations of the aquifer and what it is that's

23

really there/ to this point we're doing a lot of

24

guessing.

25

in a range that is/ shall we say/ quite expansive

And again

and I'm trying to

In trying to understand the

Because the numbers that we're seeing are
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1

considering the expertise and the level of research

2

that's being done.

3

when you went and looked at that aquifer or when the

4

commission looked at that aquifer, was it more as a

5

management tool or were they at the point where they

6

were over using it?

7

MR. HARDY:

So in the case of Pearl Harbor,

And I --

I think in the past the pumpage was far higher

8

than it is today.

When the sugar companies were

9

going full bore, but since that time their pumpage

10

has ceased quite significantly.

11

Oahu Sugar accounted for slightly more than half of

12

all the water that was being used in Pearl Harbor.

13

Now they don't exist, so ...

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

In fact,

I think

With all the houses that have been

15

built in that area, the aquifer levels you're saying

16

are much, much better than they were when the sugar

17

cane was there?

18

MR. HARDY:

And again, I'm

The water levels are much better.

They're

19

slightly higher, I think, than they were -- they've

20

been lower in the past, put it that way.

21

pumpage and the weather, the water levels change

22

with time, but in general I think the trends have

23

been positive since the designation at the early --

24

in the early '80s.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

It's like

So the management of the water,
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the threat to overuse has really been minimized by

2

the control that you have now?

3
4

MR. HARDY:

I don't know if that's the sole reason.

mean, I'm sure economics.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

6

really happened?

7

I

MR. HARDY:

Is that the reality?

Is that what

Again, I think it's more than just the fact

8

that it was managed.

I think that can account for

9

some of it, at least in trying to make sure that

10

waste wasn't occurring and that there was more

11

attention paid to what you were pumping, since now

12

you have limits associated with your well.

13

don't let it run, because then you would subjugate

14

yourself to fines for over pumping, which have been

15

done, by the way, on Oahu.

16

the users pay a bit more attention to what they're

17

actually pumping.

18

better spot now, I think, due to other factors than

19

just the management.

20

Sugar going out, that's a big user who is not there

21

pumping anymore, so positive net effect on the

22

aquifer.

23

was just a reality of I guess the economics.

24
25

You just

And I guess in general

But I think, again, we're at a

I think economics, with Oahu

That's kind of outside the commission.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

One of the fears or one of the

discussion points that we've had is recharge, and
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this is why I'm asking the questions from a

2

practical stance.

3

and then we took away all that recharge that was

4

there, the management of the water system -- and the

5

reality of what happened to the water system, I'm

6

tying to get an idea of, because we have a very

7

similar situation here in that looking at recharge a

8

lot of the areas that were in sugar cane now are no

9

longer in sugar cane.

If the sugar went out of business

Most of Wailuku Sugar -- I

10

mean there is no Wailuku Sugar.

11

land went to -- or is going to housing or is not

12

being put to use.

13

is in the management process of what you're doing,

14

once it was -- once the aquifer was designated, the

15

control of overuse was a lot better than it was

16

prior to coming under the management?

17

MR. HARDY:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19
20

And all that cane

So what I'm trying to understand

Yeah, I think that's true, yes.
And there's been no attempt to try

and remove the designation?
MR. HARDY:

No, no.

And I think -- well, actually by

21

virtue of the fact that you mentioned earlier about

22

the changes to the recharge by changing from

23

agriculture to urban, you don't get a one -- for one

24

trade with the sugar companies or agriculture in

25

general.

They don't use the water anymore, because
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1

a portion of that does go back down to recharge your

2

aquifer.

3

How much less, we've got some I guess guesstimates

4

on that, but that concern still remains, and

5

therefore, in Pearl Harbor it is still a concern.

6

The net effect of Oahu Sugar going out has been

7

positive but it's not as much as people may believe.

8
9

So it's something less than a one to one.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

And, Mr. Chairman, the

reason I'm asking this is, again, looking at our

10

system and if we were to look at recommending

11

designation or recommending areas of concern, this

12

is an area of concern, the recharge, because of the

13

fact that sugar has gone out and a lot of the area

14

was under sugar and we're now looking at different

15

kinds of uses.

16

springing up where the sugar was.

17

very similar circumstances whereby the population

18

base shifted to take over a lot of the sugar land.

19

I see a similar occurrence, and my concern was that

20

the management practice that's used by the

21

commission is more positive in how to manage that,

22

the allocations toward the large construction.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

So I'm seeing a lot of houses
On Oahu we had

Thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
That was -- that was what I'm

trying to get, and now I think I understand.
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correct me if I'm wrong, the positive effects, even

2

though there are large scale construction projects

3

that came in after the fact, after the designation,

4

you didn't really hurt the construction projects.

5

The sugar going out of business, even though there

6

was a fear that there was going to be a negative

7

impact because of the recharge, that didn't really

8

occur.

9

the sugar being removed didn't really hurt the

So net effect is construction didn't suffer,

10

aquifer too much because the recharge level

11

didn't --

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Have a negative impact.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

MR. HARDY:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

didn't depreciate too much.

Right, right.
That was the net effect.

So the

16

fear of designation going to the point where you

17

cannot do any construction did not occur.

18

MR. HARDY:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20

MR. HARDY:

21

Yeah, there's -That didn't happen.

Yeah, there wasn't any moratorium or anything

of that sort that was in place.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

23

MR. HARDY:

You didn't need it.

If anything there may have been some delay in

24

some of the construction projects just because of

25

the increased uncertainty to the developer, but
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nevertheless development has continued, yeah, the

2

second city on Oahu.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So there'S quite a bit of it that

occurred?

5

MR. HARDY:

Yeah.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Because that, Mr. Chairman, I

7

think is one of the major fears that I hear as an

8

underlying thing.

9

process, then there's an uncertainty as to where

Because if you change the

10

we're going to have a moratorium on all developments

11

and then we're going to have to readjust the water

12

allocation, and I'm trying to get in perspective

13

that that did not occur on Oahu and that there was a

14

positive result because of that.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

So it may be a misconception.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

MR. HARDY:

Misconception, yes.

I may just add for the Council's information

18

as well is that the pumpage in Pearl Harbor -- the

19

actual pumpage has been, you know, far below the

20

estimated sustainable yield, you know, tens of

21

millions of gallons per day, a pretty significant

22

portion.

23

the sustainable yield estimate.

24

information.

25

lao, little bit different, a lot closer to

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So just for your

What do you think the net effect
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1

is going to be as far as development industry versus

2

this shift if we go to designation right now?

3

MR. HARDY:

Well, there would be more scrutiny on the end

4

uses, especially the future end uses.

5

more paperwork, obviously, with water use permits.

6

I guess in general more participation about how

7

water is being used from wells and for what purpose,

8

another layer, yeah, of management and government.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

There will be

But another assurance as well that

you're managing it a little bit tighter.

11

MR. HARDY:

Yeah.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Hokama,

13

I know you had your hand up earlier, to be followed

14

by Member Kane.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Roy, obviously you've worked on

16

this for many, many years.

17

non-integrated delivery system.

18

understand it, is -- is it fully integrated, their

19

delivery?

20

MR. HARDY:

Maui has a
Oahu, as I

I think it's basically Leeward and Windward,

21

although they -- potentially they could bring some

22

water over from the Windward side but I think that

23

it's very, very little.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is there

would it be an

advantage to our aquifers on this island to have an
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integrated delivery system, or is that something the

2

commission would in a non-designation say it would

3

be one of the conditions of implementation?

4

just wondering whether there's enough positive

5

advantages to integrate our system so that we can

6

get water where there is water and transmit it to

7

where we need water and not overtax a single source

8

or a single well.

9

MR. HARDY:

I'm

Yeah, well, I think from the engineering

10

perspective, yeah, that's a good idea to have

11

integrated throughout, because then you have your

12

you have your alternatives going and the flexibility

13

of pumping where the aquifers aren't stressed and

14

you can rest an area.

15

Water Supply does on Oahu.

16

you know, this allows the purveyor of water to have

17

a more flexible delivery system, but from the

18

commission's point of view, I don't think we've ever

19

gone over that issue as a requirement of a

20

municipality.

21

happening and the commission doesn't stand in its

22

way or have an opinion, I think, other than I think

23

from the engineering point of view it's a good idea.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That's what the Board of
So it opens up your

It's just something that that's

Again, because I'm thinking whether

or not to give comments as an individual person, and
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1

I don't know if I would preface it with any type of

2

hats that I could wear.

3

understand -- you know, have a better understanding

4

of the parameters of types of comments, whether it's

5

just more on the analytical or -- as far as part of

6

the comments would be that either as a person or as

7

a member of Council I would support funding to

8

expedite increasing the development of more sources

9

in other aquifers and to consider funding for --

I'm just trying to

10

upfront funding and whether it be -- and again, the

11

Charter's going to make a big difference.

12

So, you know -- but I think it's ways where

13

our strong fiscal situation allows us to look at

14

doing more options, which would be, you know, maybe

15

a reimbursable type of program where we would put

16

upfront money but expedite the development of

17

sources and transmission so that we don't really

18

stress out a particular aquifer or particular well

19

and try to be more fair to any user of our water

20

system.

21

considers also as part of its review of the

22

comments?

Is that something that the commission

23

MR. HARDY:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

Yeah, well
Or is it basically historical and

this is what it is and that's all we get to look at?
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The commission will consider any comments I

2

think.

3

is looking for are the more historical, the facts,

4

you know, defining the problem issue rather than

5

going -- getting ahead of ourselves and looking at

6

possible solutions.

7

I think just the focus, though, what staff

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, I asked that, you

8

know, to you two gentlemen because, I mean, it's

9

just like archeology, right, you know, to find out

10

what's happened in the past, unfortunately you've

11

got to do destructive efforts at times to dig up the

12

soil to find out what's underneath the soil, but

13

until you dig it up, you really don't know.

14

get the facts, you've got to disturb, and some

15

people call it destructive science, but you

16

eventually get some factual data.

17

So to

The only reason I bring this up is because

18

I've been made to understand that we have additional

19

waters that is not developed, and so part of a

20

potential option is to develop those untapped

21

sources and make it part of your system, and not

22

necessarily just look at, well, this is all you have

23

and you already tapped it and so you have less

24

options than some other place may have.

25

why I need to know how far the gamut is in providing
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2
3

comments to this request.
MR. HARDY:

I think the commission will consider any

comment that's provided by the Councilor public.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

much, Chairman.

6
7

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you very

Thank you, Member Hokama.

We have Member

Kane, to be followed by Member Arakawa.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

No, I believe Roy just answered my

9

question, because I was going to ask another

10

perspective of what would be considered, but

11

obviously they consider any comment.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

13

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Member Kane.

So -- but -- and just to end that

14

thought, even political ramifications?

15

we've got -- currently we've got a Governor's race

16

where there has been a strong position taken -- a

17

distinct position taken by candidates.

18

is going to be the next Governor, and obviously each

19

of them have a very different view on the status of

20

the commission itself.

21

you responded, so that's why I'm closing this

22

thought, but I think you've responded that those

23

things, although they may be things to consider, the

24

commission will look at it as a snapshot, in other

25

words, at that point in time what's there before

I mean, those
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them, and they're not going to be thinking about

2

future potential things or other variables that may

3

or may not take effect.

4

assumption?

5

MR. HARDY:

6

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

7

MR. HARDY:

8

9
10
11

12

Am I correct in making that

I can't get into the minds of -Yeah, yeah, so ...

-- the commissioners, but, you know, any

comment that's made they'll entertain it.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Member Kane.

Mr. Arakawa,

followed by Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

In judging the availability of

13

resource, and therefore the potential harm to the

14

resource, trying to get a real firm grasp on what's

15

really there and not, at some point I remember there

16

were studies done with infrared, fly-bys, taking

17

pictures to be able to gauge close to approximations

18

of how much water is available.

19

close enough so we can get a real -- is that

20

something that we could get a real good picture of

21

what the water resources availability are?

22

MR. HARDY:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

24

MR. HARDY:

25

Is that science

Maybe-Better than what we have so far?

Maybe Gordon has more knowledge about this

than I, but as far as the available amount of water,
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with those infrared photos that I know about, that

2

I'm familiar with, are really trying to estimate the

3

areas, just the spacial distribution of where in a

4

very qualitative rather than quantitative manner,

5

what area is leaking more freshwater, what area is

6

leaking less freshwater along the coast, and it's

7

just temperature differences.

8

cold compared to the ocean water and you can see

9

that distribution.

Groundwater is very

And it may help you in, you

10

know, distributing your pumpage.

11

area is leaking a substantial amount of fresh water,

12

then maybe it's a good idea to drill in that area

13

and capture that -- that leakage.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If you know an

The reason I'm asking is that

15

technology -- that study was done years and years

16

ago.

17

in our computers, how we do our analysis, and I'm

18

wondering if there's newer technology available that

19

perhaps one of you gentlemen would know as to doing

20

the evaluation that could potentially get us a lot

21

closer to what we actually have?

22

MR. TRIBBLE:

Since then we've made quite a few advancements

Let me take a stab at that.

As Roy said,

23

the infrared technology basically tells you where

24

freshwater or often even brackish water enters the

25

ocean.

Something to keep in mind is that the -- if
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you start with absolutely fresh water and you mix it

2

with about one and a half or two percent saltwater,

3

it becomes brackish beyond what is considered

4

acceptable for drinking.

5

saltwater in your freshwater supply goes a very long

6

way towards making it unfit for drinking.

7

even though those plumes of cool water look very

8

impressive, they're quite brackish where they're

9

coming out at the shoreline.

So just a little bit of

Typically

So they're not an

10

absolute measure of the amount of freshwater coming

11

up by any means.

12

information that we can use as we start assembling a

13

picture of how the aquifer performs.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

They're another piece of

Let me rephrase the question.

I'm

15

saying that that was -- that is a science that's

16

been there a long time.

17

there been -- has there been an upgrade of that

18

science that's available -- I mean we're looking at

19

the world and the nation and we're looking at a

20

small county, certainly the rest of the nation and

21

the rest of the world has to have some place and

22

some technology where they can get a better grasp of

23

what's available and what's not available.

24

I'm asking you is since you have a better

25

understanding of the realm of the technology that's

The question really is is
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1

available, has there been newer technologies whereby

2

other communities, other counties, other nations

3

have been able to identify the resources much better

4

than what we have right now, if we brought that

5

technology here, that we could quantify what we have

6

a lot better?

7

MR. TRIBBLE:

I would say the answer to that question is

8

yes, but it doesn't rest on a remote sensing

9

technology.

It rests on the use of numeric computer

10

models that take what we know about the aquifer, the

11

physical properties of the aquifer and the amount of

12

water moving through it and construct a flow

13

diagram, if you will, under the earth of how the

14

water is moving, and then we can superimpose on that

15

the effect of pumping from a well, we can

16

superimpose the effect of a drought, we can

17

superimpose the effects of changes in irrigation

18

practices.

19

groundwater is managed across the country.

20
21
22

That is the state of the art of how

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

And that's being done right now?

That's what other municipalities are doing?
MR. TRIBBLE:

That's -- actually, the advancement beyond

23

just that physical model is -- it starts to be

24

coupled with economic models that look at cost

25

benefit analyses.

Say in California where they
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1

have, as you know, a lot of water issues and they

2

have to buy -- water districts buy water back and

3

forth, they couple them with the economics of should

4

we pump our groundwater now versus buying it versus

5

desalination versus wastewater treatment or

6

reinjection.

7

As I think you're -- I'm sorry, go ahead.

8
9

So that's -- that's the leading edge.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
understand.

No, no, that's what I want to

Because if this technology is already

10

available, other communities are using it and we

11

have a concern here and we have a vagueness that we

12

need to identify a little bit better, the next area

13

I'm going to go into is the cost -- the cost of

14

doing some of this, if it's within the realm of our

15

community being able to afford something like this

16

to have a clearer definition, and in the process of

17

teaming with the State, being able to put the

18

resources together to truly get a better picture of

19

it from a management perspective.

20

something -- is that something that's doable here

21

within a reasonable cost?

22

MR. TRIBBLE:

Is that

We're making strong steps in that direction.

23

Recently we sent a final proposal with funding

24

documents to the Maui Department of Water to

25

construct a numeric model for groundwater flow of
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1

what we call the shoulders of Maui all the way

2

through the head and then a refined modeled nested

3

within that for the Central Maui aquifers.

4

having heard nothing to the contrary, I assume that

5

is -- has been tentatively approved by the Maui

6

Board of Water Supply and the Department of Water

7

and that we'll be hearing word from them soon.

8

don't wish to put Dave on the spot, but -- so the

9

answer to your question is as far as a flow model,

I--

10

we're moving in that direction.

11

cost, total cost for that is approximately $1

12

million and will take about four years.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

MR. TRIBBLE:

I

Now, in terms of

$1 million?

Now, that's -- that is not just the model.

15

Most of that money actually goes to collect

16

information that will allow us to evaluate the

17

amount of groundwater recharge.

18

of the paradoxes is that as the models have gotten

19

more complex, they're actually becoming easier to

20

run because of our computing advances, but what

21

they've done is we've identified now where our gaps

22

in knowledge are, and I think that it's a -- there's

23

a broad consensus that one of the great unknowns

24

that we have right now is simply the amount of rain

25

water that is making it into the ground as recharge.

One of the
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1

So most of that funds were to set up several

2

stations in Central Maui in trying to estimate that,

3

but yes, about $1 million of that amount, about a

4

quarter of it was going to be Federal funds, and I

5

would apply more to that if I can get them.

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Member Arakawa, can you hold on for

7

any questions for just a moment.

8

Member Tavares a shot at questions, and then we can

9

come back to you, because I would like to take a

10
11

I want to give

five-minute break after Member Tavares' question.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Actually, you know, I thought that

12

we're supposed to be focusing on the findings of

13

fact.

14

interesting, but we can go on for days about it, so

15

I'd like to get through some of the finding of fact

16

questions that we have, we may have.

And, you know, these conversations are really

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And the one I have is on page 68

19

of the draft findings, under the lao Management

20

Rule.

21

notification given to the public, the County

22

Council, or the resource -- Water Resources Group,

23

nor follow-up action as is required under the rule.

24

The management rule has not been enforced, it notes.

25

Can the commission compel the Board of Water Supply

It states there that there's no evidence of
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1

2

to enforce its own rules?
MR. HARDY:

I don't know if the commission can compel

3

them, you know, short of maybe another one of those

4

enforcement alternatives, but yeah, this is just a

5

fact, because in the last round of designation this

6

was one of those proposals that this rule is going

7

into place and gave the commission, you know, some

8

comfort, I guess, in their non-designation decision,

9

and so this is just a follow up in terms of what

10

that rule says and what staff has interpreted as the

11

enforcement of that rule.

12

is how it's performed.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So it's just a fact this

And my other question has

14

to be on page 67.

15

paragraph, in fact the third sentence on the page,

16

they're using the County water demand standard as

17

600 gallons per day per single family unit, et

18

cetera, but this is like -- doesn't seem to be the

19

correct usage for -- it might be the County average

20

but not a Kihei-Makena average, and maybe -- you

21

know, maybe David can address how they get that 600

22

gallons per day per single family, and is that a

23

Central Maui one and how does that compare with what

24

it is in Kihei/Makena?

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

When it talks about, in the last

Okay, Mr. Craddick.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

59

PWT 10/18/02

1

MR. CRADDICK:

It is a Countywide standard and is much

2

less than what's in Kihei/Makena, and I would also

3

like to note that my opening statement to the

4

Council here was that this paragraph in their

5

findings of facts is incorrect.

6

out the facts, and it shows we have at no time since

7

the rule passed have been in violation of our rule,

8

so there's no need to notify anybody.

9

thing that you need to be especially careful of is

10

if they designate, this rule can be thrown out the

11

window.

12

It doesn't mean we won't comply with it, but we

13

don't have to comply with it.

14

look on the rule, it's actually in the package --

And I passed you

And one other

We don't have to comply with it anymore.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MR. CRADDICK:

And that -- if you

Appendix F-l.

On the last pages, and 16-9-13,

17

relationship between designation of lao Aquifer for

18

management and the lao Water Management Rule, and it

19

says, Nothing in this rule shall declare -- require

20

the board to declare that any such low groundwater

21

condition exists, even though the aquifer -- lao

22

Aquifer may be so designated by a State agency.

23

the main protection that we have basically is thrown

24

out upon designation, and I would like to really ask

25

the question -- Alan had alluded that there will be
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1

no problems created by designation.

2

know what happens with Wailuku shaft.

3

that is going to the Board of Water Supply.

4

not a facility that we own.

5

allocated to Hawaii Land and Farming because it's

6

coming from that well, which would throw us into

7

complete chaos over here, or would that 5 million

8

gallons a day that we're pumping from that facility

9

be allocated to the Board of Water Supply?

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

I would like to
That is usage
It is

Would that then be

Mr. Craddick, prior to Mr. Hardy

11

responding, Member Tavares, are you finished with

12

your questions?

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

He hasn't answered my question

yet.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Continue.
I know he wanted to say some other

17

things first, but the question is is the

18

Kihei/Makena 600 gallons per day per single family

19

what it is for Kihei/Makena?

20

MR. CRADDICK:

Yeah, I said no.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22

MR. CRADDICK:

No.

Do you know what it is?

It's different in Kihei and Makena.

It's

23

about 2,000 gallons per 5/8 inch meter in Makena and

24

about 15 or 1,600 in Kihei.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Maybe another question I can ask,
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is the Board of Water Supply and/or the department

2

responding or sending comments in also about this

3

findings of fact?

4

MR. CRADDICK:

I will be sending in some comments, but our

5

board meeting before the required comment dates has

6

been cancelled and put to a date in November, so as

7

a board the board will not be able to comment by the

8

deadline date, but I would expect them to still

9

possibly make comments before the commission meets

10
11
12
13

on the matter.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And in your comments will you

correct things like that?
MR. CRADDICK:

Yes, that and the CMJV fact that we're in

14

court, things like that.

15

that.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

Okay.

We're not in court over

Thank you.

Okay, members, the Chair's going to call

for a five-minute recess.

19

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

I'm sorry, Mr.

(Gavel)

3:20 p.m.
3:27 p.m.

The Public Works and Transportation

24

Committee meeting of Wednesday, October 16th is now

25

back in session.
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Members, prior to continuing our questioning

2

phase, the Chair would like to remind the body that

3

we are under some time constraints.

4

will have to leave by 4:00, which means we will lose

5

quorum today.

6

questioning concise and to the report itself.

A couple of us

So the Chair asks that you keep your

At this point the Chair would like to ask

7

8

Mr. Craddick to repeat his question earlier and get

9

a response from Mr. Hardy of the Water Resource

10
11

Commission.
MR. CRADDICK:

Proceed, Mr. Craddick.

The question was Wailuku shaft, we're

12

currently using about 5 million gallons a day of

13

water out of that facility.

14

parts per million.

15

allocated?

16

it be allocated to the Water Department?

17

MR. HARDY:

18

MR. CRADDICK:

19

MR. HARDY:

Chlorides are about 40

How will that water be

Will it be allocated to the well or will

Well, if it were designated -Yeah, if it were designated.

Sorry, but it's kind of a lengthy answer to

20

that question.

It may be starting -- well, the

21

short answer is in all likelihood it would be

22

allocated to the operator of that well, because

23

they're the ones most closely associated with the

24

pumping of that well or shaft, and -- but that does

25

not mean that it will be that way.

What I mean by
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that is holder of a water use permit can be either

2

the landowner, the operator of the well, or in some

3

cases the people at the end of the pipe who actually

4

use that water.

5

water use permit the well owner and the landowner

6

need to sign the application.

7

sign.

8

the matter, and probably rightfully so.

9

Oahu, for instance, some water use permits are given

And it's -- on the application for

They both need to

So the landowner does have a lot of say in
And on

10

to the landowner and, you know, they have their

11

lessees who they lease on, they prefer to maintain

12

control that way.

13

On similar situations, the landowner is fine

14

for the lessee or the operator of the well to go

15

ahead and have the permit and then go through the

16

process again once that particular permittee no

17

longer needs the water and the water's freed up.

18

And in the case of Waiahole, actually the end users

19

on this system, this ditch system actually got water

20

use permits, so it wasn't the landowner of the

21

source or the operator of the source but it was the

22

people at the end of the pipe who got a permit.

It

23

really depends on the particulars of the case.

It's

24

kind of a case-by-case thing, but in general the

25

commission prefers the well operator to be the one
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1

that has the permit.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Is that it, Mr. Craddick?

3

MR. CRADDICK:

Okay.

I hope the Council appreciates the

4

nuances of that answer, because if they give it to

5

the operator and the landowner says you're not going

6

to use this facility anymore, that means we're going

7

to have to transfer the load to the facilities that

8

we have, which are basically Mokuhau and the Central

9

Maui Joint Ventures well, and of course if it goes

10

to Mokuhau we know we have chlorides that are

11

running about 140 parts per million.

12

it to the Central Maui Joint Venture wells, then we

13

have the problem of that possibly being all right as

14

far as chlorides but it further causing problems

15

with Waiehu Heights and possibly Mokuhau.

16
17

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

If we transfer

Okay, thank you, Mr. Craddick.

Member

Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, and if I may ask

19

both of you gentlemen, judging from what the Water

20

Director is saying, do you think the commission is

21

going to be crazy enough not to take into

22

consideration that well and how we have to -- how we

23

utilize that well as far as designation?

24

MR. HARDY:

In terms of designation?

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah, I mean if we're going to do
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1

a management -- we're going to do management of it,

2

I can't in my mind conceive that the commission

3

would say don't use your main well and take water

4

out of all the other wells.

5
6

7
8

9

MR. CRADDICK:

Councilmember Arakawa, you have to

understand it's not our well.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Hang on, Mr. Craddick.

Mr. Craddick.
MR. HARDY:

Hang on,

The question is for Mr. Hardy.

It would seem to me odd that the commission

10

would consider, you know, potential problems of this

11

sort in determining designation, because really what

12

they're trying to do is protect the aquifer first.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

MR. HARDY:

Right.

Secondly is, yeah, the management of the end

15

uses, which is I think really the core of this issue

16

and who operates the source, they could consider it,

17

but in terms of designation, I think they would

18

they would not weigh so much on the designation

19

portion.

20

time for the water use permit and then deal with the

21

issues then.

22

They would get to that issue when it comes

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

But it would be a more -- it would

23

probably be a more practical aspect.

24

in my mind imagine that they would jeopardize the

25

entire system because of it.
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1

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, I think when they get to the -- assuming

2

it's designated, when they get to the water use

3

permit stage, these issues would really come to a

4

head and then the water commission would deal with

5

them at that time.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

In looking at this overall package

7

that you have here, and this is what you're asking

8

for comments on, I want to make my comments on this.

9

You know, a lot of what is in here you're guessing

10

because you don't know what the aquifer really

11

contains.

12

what the well -- what other wells are being used.

13

You're guessing because we really have not defined

14

all of the water that is committed from one area or

15

another.

16

speculative because the information that you have is

17

not really accurate.

18

here right now and the availability of information

19

that you have, I think this is a good job, but

20

judging from what we talked about just a little bit

21

ago where we're looking at spending a million

22

dollars and getting a much, much better picture of

23

it, I think at that time we will have a good picture

24

of what the availability is and what's not available

25

and whether most of this stuff is real or not.

You're guessing because you don't know

There's a lot of things in here that are

For the document that you have
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You know, it's -- as you're working with

1

2

computers, garbage in, garbage out.

And my

3

evaluation of what you have here, it's the best

4

garbage that you have, but it's still garbage in

5

that it's not as accurate as the technology that we

6

have available can make it.

7

I have as a member of this Council is that I would

8

like to see the real data, the best available data

9

and analysis when it's available.

So the end comment that

Until then,

10

anything that you put in here that's just

11

speculative is just that, it's based on the best

12

information that you have at this point and none of

13

it is really contestable, because we don't have any

14

way of really defining what's there and what's not

15

there.

16

In working with the Water Department to this

17

point, trying to get information as to exactly what

18

is committed, what is not committed, all the

19

contracts and everything else, that's all loose ends

20

that you put together to try and create something,

21

but they're not really definitive in my mind as to

22

what the real purpose needs to be, which is to

23

define exactly what you have in the aquifers as

24

available and to define exactly what you're putting

25

out there that is committed.
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So that's my comment to this point.

1

Best

2

garbage that you can get, you've done the analysis,

3

it's as close as you're going to get, but it's still

4

garbage and that it's not what we need as far as

5

accuracy.

6

resources that we can for the most accurate data

7

that we can and then make the evaluation as to what

8

really we can do with our aquifer, really what

9

danger there is to the aquifer, and really how we're

And we need to get to the best available

10

going to have to model our distribution system to

11

take advantage of the exact situation that we have

12

with the technology.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa.

Although the

14

Chair would prefer a better -- would call the

15

information

16

but -- I think there's other adjectives we could

17

use, but I respect your wording of the matter.

18
19
20

you know, I wouldn't call it garbage,

Members, at this point more questions for our
resource personnel?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We have Member Tavares.

Yes, thank you.

Mr. Tribble, in

21

October 20th, 2001 you sent a letter to the Chair

22

and the members explaining to us some points

23

regarding the water availability in the Iao Aquifer.

24

In the things you outlined there, have there been

25

any changes since that time that -- particularly
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1

number 3, or what you list as third, that under the

2

current distribution of pumpage the regulatory level

3

of 20 million gallons per day for the lao Aquifer

4

does not appear to be sustainable?

5

any comments about updating on information that was

6

in this letter?

7

MR. TRIBBLE:

No, ma'am.

And do you have

That's based on our assessment

8

of water level trends during the period of peak

9

pumpage, which I think was in 1996 when that was

10

right about 20 million gallons a day.

11

what the aquifer was doing at that point in time, it

12

did not appear that it would be sustainable over the

13

long term now.

14

drought and so forth that may confound that, but the

15

best information that we have and according to our

16

assessment is the 20 million gallons, given the

17

current infrastructure, wouldn't cut it over the

18

long term.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20
21

And based on

There were other issues regarding

Okay.

Thank you very much for

that.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Any other

22

questions for our resource personnel before the

23

Chair asks for comments from the members on the

24

facts of finding?

25

Member Kane.

Okay, seeing none, let's -- okay,
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VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Chair, actually my question would be

2

for you in -- we've come to this point and have

3

exhausted questions to our resource people, how

4

what would be your recommendation for us to proceed

5

on?

6

beginning was are we going to go as far as taking a

7

position of providing a recommendation of this

8

Council supporting or not supporting designation or

9

are we going to proceed with perhaps a letter, you

And again, I think the question from the

10

know, a recommendation of providing comments through

11

I guess the Chair at the approval of the Council

12

providing the comments as agreed upon by the body

13

and then providing that to the State Water

14

Commission?

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you for that question,

16

Mr. Kane.

At this point, you know, the Chair feels

17

that we're not water experts.

18

officials, and I don't feel it's appropriate for us

19

to -- in my opinion, to make -- I guess as a body to

20

decide on designation or not.

21

individual Council members we do have the right to

22

share our individual opinions with the Water

23

Resources Commission.

24

should be used as just getting comments on the facts

25

of findings.

We're elected

However, as

I just feel today's meeting

So that's the direction that I'm
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1

looking at.

2

you prefer making comments today for the committee

3

report, it has to be done today.

4

comments after today, it will not go to the -- go

5

into the committee report.

6

directed those comments directly to the State Water

7

Resources Commission, just for your information.

8
9

But, members, for your information, if

If you make

You would have to

So at this point the Chair's preference is to
hear comments from each of the members.

However, if

10

there is any member that would even consider making

11

a motion to take a vote on designation, the Chair is

12

open to that as well, but the Chair's personal

13

preference is just making comments on the report.

14

Member Kane.

15

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and I'll just

16

provide a very brief comment or suggestion for the

17

body to consider and then I'll yield -- you know,

18

I'll yield to other comments.

19

discharge, then we would pretty much lose all this,

20

not the minutes themselves but not having a

21

committee report.

22

good way to go, in my opinion.

23

If we were to

So I don't think that would be a

So maybe us passing out a recommendation to

24

provide a letter of recommendation by the body --

25

and perhaps we can solicit comments between now and
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the reading of the committee report or the adoption

2

of the committee report at full Council that we

3

could at that point as the Chair of the Council

4

or the Chair of the Council receive written comments

5

from the body we can incorporate into that -- some

6

sort of letter and then we could act upon it at --

7

at the full Council.
Now, I don't know if, you know, there's

8
9

technicalities to that, but all I'm trying to do is

10

provide us with time to reflect and put forward some

11

comments that will be meaningful for the -- for the

12

commission to consider, you know, short of yea or

13

nay to designation.

14

there.

15

meeting ending.

16

things and putting it on the record, because this is

17

a recessed meeting and there were things said and

18

I'd like to provide some clarification to some

19

issues that were introduced to this body, and prior

20

to the adjournment of the meeting I'd like an

21

opportunity to present some comments based on those

22

things that were said.

23

But anyway, I throw that out

I would like an opportunity prior to this

CHAIR MOLINA:

I was just reading to you a few

So thank you, Mr. Chair.

The Chair will permit that.

24

Member Kane.

25

comments.

Thank you,

Member Arakawa has already made his

He did have to leave.

Member Carroll,
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1

any comments on the facts of finding and anything

2

else?

3

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Not really, Chair, because I was

4

hoping to reserve my comments till after the

5

election because I wanted to see what the Charter

6

what things on the Charter passed or didn't pass

7

because that would have varied on what my comments

8

would be.

9

the election would be more appropriate because

I only wish that we could do this after

10

that -- I mean, to me, it's very difficult for us to

11

make except for I'd say guarded comments until we

12

know the outcome.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

Hokama.

15

Okay, thank you, Member Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Member

I have a different thought on this,

16

Chair, and that's why I asked our resource people

17

what would be the general parameters of being -- of

18

being able to give comment on this findings of fact.

19

I'm assuming, Mr. Chair, that on page 81, which is

20

number 4, conclusion, it states section --

21

subsection 1 and 4 meet the criterion under the

22

State Water Code concerning the groundwater, and I'm

23

assuming, that is, if we continued the practice of

24

how we're going -- we continue to go down the same

25

road, I think smart people, when you know you might
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have problems, either stop or take a different route

2

to ensure that you don't reach that negative impact

3

point.

4

So for me, one, again, not knowing what the

5

people will choose on who will have responsibility

6

of the water has an impact, but I'm assuming that we

7

have more options than we have on Lanai with just

8

one aquifer, that I believe, you know, acceleration

9

of water source development, acceleration of

10

transmission systems, putting integration patterns

11

or tie-ins of the system to take water where we do

12

have water to areas that need the water are options

13

that make sense to me and that -- I still believe

14

that is a smarter way to approach this request.
Because the other thing is too, Chairman, if

15

if you want us -- or we're going to look at it

16

we

17

in a very narrow point of view, then, again, my

18

colleague had already brought forth in other

19

discussions that we're going to look at other

20

impacts of why we have the demands on existing water

21

requirements, and the key thing is population

22

continues to grow.

23

other factors that impact the demand on the water or

24

we're going to say, you know what, you may be able

25

to have had your swimming pool in the past and have

So unless we're going to change
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watered your lawn, in the future you cannot have

2

swimming pools and you cannot water your lawn

3

because we're going to cut back on all total use of

4

water and you only will have X amount of water.

5

That's one way.
And again, it's interesting enough, Chairman,

6
7

as a side comment, we all talk about our great

8

water.

9

of imported bottled water from Costco.

It doesn't stop people from buying $8 cases
I mean it

10

just amazes me that the commodity of water versus

11

how we maybe should be looking at it as a natural

12

requirement for everybody, instead of a commodity of

13

a corporation to make money is interesting on maybe

14

a more global philosophical discussion.

15

nonetheless, for me, I thank you for giving me wide

16

parameter, because I know I'm, you know, going from

17

a County to maybe a global perspective.

But

But I think my comments would be that we need

18
19

to be able to look at all the options and not just

20

look at one option and that the only practice we

21

will continue to do is the current practice of how

22

we look and use water.

23

not to recognize if it's bad for us we got to

24

change, and so that would be my comments, Mr. Chair.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

I think we're smart enough

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.
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2

Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I would agree with Mr. Kane,

3

that I would like some time to digest what

4

information we have received from both the Water

5

Director and from our resource people here, which

6

have been extremely helpful in providing

7

information.

8

know that you're trying to make the November 1st

9

Council meeting for the final, so the report has to

10

I thank you very much for that, and I

be --

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

In by the 4th.

According to the letter, November 4th.
No, no, I mean for the committee

report to go to the Council?

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

It has to be done by when?

Oh, it has to be in today.
For the November 1st agenda, so

you'll have till when to do that?

19

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

It has to be posted by next week Friday.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Next week Friday.

Committee report -- this committee

22

report, if something is sent out, we have to have it

23

posted by next Friday.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Wednesday, right?

Okay.

Can we have -- or by

You need time to work on it.
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MR. SALDANA:

Right.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, if we can possibly have a

3

committee report but then discharge the

4

recommendation part and each member write their

5

recommendations and submit it to everybody else and

6

then at the meeting we act on the recommendations,

7

so we'll have the committee report and the

8

recommendations from the Council, maybe that's a

9

possibility.

Because I see us going through each of

10

the criteria or the findings of fact and making

11

comments on that, and maybe if everyone of us who

12

have comments about certain things, if we can get

13

that together, then have the Council as a body act

14

on it, and if there's a comment of mine that doesn't

15

get accepted, then I will feel free to write a

16

separate one directly to the commission.

17

don't think it will help the commission if they get

18

nine separate letters with -- you know, because then

19

it's one -- we're representing one of nine people,

20

so I think some consensus on comments would be

21

helpful for the commission or for the staff of the

22

commission.

23
24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

But I

It's my understanding that we can

draft the committee report with all your comments.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, I haven't made my comments

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 10/18/02

78

1

yet and I'm not ready to make the comments is what

2

I'm saying.

3
4

CHAIR MOLINA:

But we have until Wednesday, according to

staff.

5

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Point of clarification, Mr. Chair.
No.

Oh, I'm sorry.
No.

I think you're probably going

to ask the same thing.

10

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is if we make our comments and

12

give it to Gary, it doesn't represent what the

13

committee has acted on.

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

That's right.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's only individual comments from

16

individuals, but what I'm saying is that I think the

17

commission would like to have comments from the

18

body.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

From the body itself.
Yeah.

If there are some that we

can agree on, and that's a question too.

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, members.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Kane was --

Mr. Kane.
No, Mr. Chairman, if I may.
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1

wanted to make a clarification that -- the summary

2

of the designation process is outlined in the

3

findings of fact, and with the completion of the

4

draft, it's stated in the findings of fact that we

5

are now in consultation with the Mayor, the County

6

Council.

7

as -- we're being recognized as a body to provide

8

comments, and that's why we're trying to somehow get

9

written comments from the individual members and

So those comments are being recognized

10

then incorporate those comments into one draft

11

comment letter in whatever form we can make that,

12

and then at the full Council on November 1st as a

13

body go through that letter and strike what, you

14

know, a majority of members don't feel is good and

15

keep what a majority of members feel is good, and

16

that is what we would do.

17

Now, that wouldn't stop us, Mr. Chair, from

18

once the election is over -- once the election is

19

over -- because that is an issue too because of the

20

political landscape and the Charter amendments and

21

what not.

22

opportunity -- this Committee as well as the Council

23

meeting -- the second Council meeting of November

24

would still have an opportunity to provide

25

additional comments, an additional letter prior to

This body would still have an
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the November 20th meeting.
Now, because we've given -- been given a

2
3

deadline of November 4th by the commission, unless

4

they don't provide public testimony at that meeting,

5

we could still as a body provide additional comments

6

at that meeting as a body in consultation with the

7

commission.

8

that maybe can be directed and would be recognized,

9

and I don't see why they would not want to recognize

So I don't know if that's a question

10

something like that as far as additional comments

11

because of the election and the other various issues

12

that we feel are important to comment on for you

13

folks to consider or for the commission to consider.

14
15
16

MR. HARDY:

The commission would take all comments from

the Council for consideration.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

And the only reason I ask that,

17

Mr. Hardy, is because the commission has provided

18

Ms. Nishioka, Deputy Director, has -- in her

19

correspondence has made it clear that there is a

20

deadline for us to provide those comments, and I'm

21

suggesting that

22

providing additional comments after that deadline is

23

the point that we're trying to make.

24

technical, but I'm just, again, you know --

25

MR. HARDY:

how would it be looked upon as us

We're getting

I guess it just won't be part of the findings,
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1

but it will be considered when they go through the

2

deliberations at the November 20th meeting.

3

would, you know, be a solid deadline.

4

be in by then.

5

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

So that

It's got to

Mr. Chairman, so, again, I --

So noted.
I'm just trying to put all this stuff

8

together and provide us with a vehicle to get these

9

comments to the commission.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

I know this is somewhat confusing.

We're

11

break -- I don't want to say new ground, but we're

12

having to deal with the time constraints of the

13

Water Resources Commission wanting to have the

14

meeting on Maui.

15

Mr. Hardy, is there any way the Water

16

Resource Commission can come back to Maui in

17

December?

18

worked out here with the Charter, maybe Ms. Nishioka

19

wasn't aware of the Charter proposals having to do

20

with the Water Department factoring in her or the

21

board's decision to have the meeting on Maui on

22

November 20th.

23

would like to see that decision being made on Maui

24

and not in Honolulu.

25

brought to her attention as to have the meeting

Because it's just the way things have

Because personally, as the Chair, I

Is there any way that could be
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2

scheduled in December?
MR. HARDY:

Certainly I'll bring it to her attention and

3

consideration.

4

we may come back again, the commission may request

5

to come back again.

6

make their decision on Maui.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

If not, if it comes before the 20th,

It may not be December, but to

I'm just guessing maybe Ms. Nishioka had

8

a -- maybe there's a concern with the status of the

9

election or the Resource Commission itself possibly

10

being in existence after December 31st.

11

heightened concern for --

12

MR. HARDY:

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Maybe the

I don't think so.
Okay.

I'm just speculating, but it's just

14

the way things have worked out here with the Charter

15

proposals and -- because initially the Chair -- I

16

preferred taking this matter after the election, but

17

then we got the letter and staff was told that we

18

if we want the matter heard on Maui, it has to be

19

done by November 20th and all the recommendations

20

need to come in by November 4th.

21

took it up October 16th.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So that's why we

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, couple of things, please.

23

One, then I would ask my colleagues to authorize you

24

to send an official letter representing this

25

Committee to Ms. Nishioka regarding the request of
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1

either a deferral or returning back to Maui for a

2

decision by the Commission on Water Resource

3

Management.

4

If I can recall also clearly, Mr. Chairman,

5

this is a creature established by the State

6

Constitution, and therefore they have Constitutional

7

standing.

8

whoever the Governor may be, it is not upon the whim

9

of the Governor whether or not they continue to

And regardless of what the Governor,

10

exist or not.

It is by the will of the people of

11

the State of Hawaii that this commission exists, and

12

therefore, I'm not concerned whether or not they'll

13

be around after December 31st or any time next year.

14

The last thing I would say, Mr. Chairman, is

15

that I think hearing from the members, while it may

16

be difficult on timing, I think my colleague from

17

Upcountry hit it on the head.

18

additional information, because I would like to

19

and I will do my part to draft my comments in a more

20

specific language to share it for consideration.

21

Regardless of what we send, I think in the sense of

22

we want to continue participation because it affects

23

us, all of us as a County and a community that is

24

critical.

25

Ms. Nishioka.

I think we need that

So I hope somebody can transmit that to
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CHAIR MOLINA:

And again, just for clarification, letter

2

to Ms. Nishioka for a deferral and return so you're

3

not -- you would want the meeting sometime in

4

December rather than --

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I think it's a reasonable request,

6

Chair, because I think, like anything else, I mean,

7

you know, we will receive a very good sense of what

8

the people of Maui want regarding the responsibility

9

of water.

And again, although Mr. Craddick brought

10

up that one well, Well 5 I guess it was named -- and

11

that's why I brought up about are we going to

12

continue or how would we as a body, a legislative

13

body, look at water, whether it is a natural right

14

of all people, or all residents of this County, or

15

it is a commodity that only those that can pay will

16

have water.

17

exercise its legal options by legislation or

18

anything else to secure that if water is for

19

everybody, that we go and secure those waters so

20

that everybody has a right to it.

21

Then it may be for the County then to

And if we have to condemn it like land or

22

we're going to view it as like air, everybody has a

23

right, but we don't pay to breathe, breathe the air,

24

then we're going to need to have good legal

25

representation with good legal advice on the options
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to pursue, because I -- my personal point of view,

2

Chairman, is that water belongs to everybody.

3

a necessity for everybody, just like air.

4

think government needs to ensure and protect

5

hopefully that point of view.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Itls

And I

Thank you.
Member

Tavares, followed by Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I lost my line of thought.

Could

we ask what format the comments are supposed to be

10

in?

11

are we commenting on the criteria, the designation

12

criteria?

13

in so that we have a general idea of how to

14

formulate those?

15

Are we commenting on the 13 major findings or

How would the staff want comments to come

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

I have a copy of that letter from

16

Ms. Nishioka in front of me, just for -- I mean if

17

Member Tavares doesnlt mind and, Chair, if you donlt

18

mind, 1111 just --

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Go, proceed, Mr. Kane.

20

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

-- read it, because I think in a

21

nutshell -- the short of it, that they donlt give us

22

a technical way to respond to it.

23

say please submit your written comments no later

24

than, and they donlt tell us how to submit those

25

comments.

They basically

You know, and in a nutshell the letter
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1

is, you know, attached for your review and comments,

2

the second paragraph is we are now in consultation

3

with you folks, and the final one is please submit

4

those written comments, and that's basically all

5

they do for the request from us.

6

would take it as we would determine how we're going

7

to submit comments to them.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't think Ms. Nishioka is real

nit-picky, I don't think.
Mr. Hardy, do you care to comment on that?

10
11

So it's -- I -- I

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, there's no -- there's no format that's

12

required.

It's free from.

13

it's -- we are looking for factual --

14

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

15

MR. HARDY:

Although I might add

Yes.

information.

So if something is definitely

16

wrong in the report, that to your knowledge is wrong

17

and you have the corrected figures, then please, you

18

know, let us know.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

So we can make references

to pages and sections

21

MR. HARDY:

Sure, sure.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

MR. HARDY:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

of the report?

Sure, and that will make it easier.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Member Kane.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

And it

2

seems like we're leaning towards, Mr. Chair, and

3

however you as a Chair decide to get this out of

4

Committee, we need some vehicle or something to pass

5

out.

6

supporting you so we can get the vehicle moving.

7

I'll briefly touch on the issue that I brought

8

forward the last time, and that was with the Section

9

174C-44, the first criterion, and the issue I

So however we figure that part out, I'll be

10

brought up about -- regarding the authorized plan

11

and that that -- instead of getting into all of that

12

now, I'll save that, Mr. Chair, for when we get to

13

the Council level and submit it as my -- as an

14

individual member, my written comments for

15

consideration at the full Council.

16

However, Mr. Chair, if possible, I would like

17

to just, again, as I stated to you during one of the

18

breaks, just one clarification.

19

you know, a couple of minutes, and it's kind of

20

reiterating what Mr. Hardy said, but just so the

21

body understands, because our office did take the

22

time to take a look at it, and it's with respects to

23

the Koolau Agricultural Company Limited versus the

24

Commission on Water Resource Management, et al. And

25

that's the Supreme Court documents that our

It will take me,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 10/18/02

1

88

colleague from South Maui dispersed at the --

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Wednesday.

3

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

-- the Wednesday portion of this

4

meeting.

And I just wanted to clarify that because

5

that was distributed and was brought up as an issue,

6

I just wanted to take this opportunity, Mr. Chair,

7

to clear up any possible erroneous information so

8

that the public isn't confused or misled, you know,

9

and not intentionally, but that we can clear up some

10

issues regarding what was dispersed in this

11

committee.

12

First, based on our colleague's questions

13

from South Maui to Mr. Hardy, it seems that our

14

colleague believed that the Koolau states that even

15

if one of the eight criteria listed in HRS Section

16

174C-44 is met, then it is mandatory that the

17

commission designate the area.

18

from South Maui's analysis of the Koolau case is

19

correct, then, number one, because the commission

20

has already found that two of the criteria has been

21

met, therefore, the commission must designate is

22

basically what conclusion should be drawn according

23

to the point that our colleague was making.

24

ultimately if that was the case, then we're

25

basically sitting here wasting our time, because it

And if our colleague
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1

would be an automatic thing.

2

through some motion.

We'd just be going

So even if we do -- so I make that point,

3
4

Mr. Chair, but even if we do look at the Koolau

5

case, which was, again, was brought to our

6

attention, we need to make sure -- and I think

7

Mr. Hardy did mention this, that the Koolau case was

8

a procedural one, whether or not the Circuit Court

9

had jurisdiction to hear the case.

Even a cursory

10

review of the Koolau case showed that the sole issue

11

appeal or the single point of error in that case was

12

whether the court below the Circuit Court erred in

13

ruling that it did not have subject matter

14

jurisdiction over the applicant's or the Koolau's

15

claim.

16

More importantly, the Supreme Court gave the

17

commission discretion to designate or not, and so

18

I'm going to read, Mr. Chair, that the Hawaii

19

Supreme Court did state, and I will quote this

20

directly out of the documents that our colleague

21

from South Maui distributed, that the commission's

22

discretion under the designation scheme is broad.

23

There are eight groundwater criteria and three

24

surface water criteria that the commission shall

25

consider in designation of an area for water use
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1

regulation HRS 174C-44 and -45 1993, but regardless

2

of how many or how few of the criteria are

3

applicable, the commission shall designate an area

4

as a water management area -- and this is the key

5

one -- when it is -- when it can be reasonably

6

determined that the water resources in an area may

7

be threatened by existing or proposed withdrawals or

8

diversions of water.
The statutory designation scheme thus

9

10

delegates the commission to the determination

11

whether and when to bring an area under

12

administrative management within the limitations

13

imposed by its obligation to prevent any further

14

harm, on and on.

15

if one or all eight of the criteria are met, still

16

has the discretion to designate or not.

17

Court could some day rule otherwise, but at this

18

point in time Koolau has, number one, addressed the

19

procedural or jurisdictional issues and, number two,

20

left the commission with the discretion to designate

21

or not.

Accordingly, the commission, even

The Supreme

22

So I needed to read that into the record

23

because, again, an earlier phase of our meeting

24

other comments were read into the record or stated

25

in the record that, again, could cause confusion and
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lead the public to believe one thing, when in

2

fact -- and that's what we're talking about,

3

facts -- it's not what it was.

4

and that's I think important for us to have in the

5

record so 20 years from now when we

6

who's crazy enough to go pull up the minutes of the

7

Public Works Committee meeting of October 16th, 2002

8

and they want to know what we're talking about,

9

which is really important, believe it or not for

This is what it is,

somebody

10

institutional knowledge and understanding what

11

happened 20 years ago, 20 years later, they have

12

something to look at that's factual.

13

thank you for providing me the flexibility of

14

providing this information.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

So, Mr. Chair,

No, thank you for clarifying that, and

16

again, just for clarification's sake, based on a

17

Supreme Court ruling, the commission is not mandated

18

to designate even if, say, all eight criteria are

19

met.

20

one of our members said they shall -- I mean their

21

interpretation was they shall, even though they have

22

the criteria -- one or two criteria are met, but on

23

the Supreme Court ruling it says they're not

24

mandated to do so.

25

And as it was stated at Wednesday's meeting,

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

One final note, Mr. Chair, if that were
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1

the case as well, in 1997 we would have been

2

designated, okay, and we weren't, and we had four

3

criteria then.

4

well, well made by all of us.

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Hokama.

7
8

9
10

We have two now.

So point I hope is

Thank you.

Thank you for that clarification.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Member

Chairman, I have a recommendation

for consideration, please.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would ask that the Committee at

11

this time move out a recommendation -- move out a no

12

recommendation to Council and -- for this reason,

13

Chairman.

14

to place on the Council's agenda for action to be

15

taken.

16

would not get reported out.

17

meeting there is -- by rules we have the ability to

18

amend the committee report.

19

sufficient time to work up sufficient language for

20

comments or our recommendation that can take place

21

at the November 1st meeting.

22

we'll be able to make those amendments with

23

appropriate attachments and then Council can then

24

take action, and I won't guess what the action will

25

be, but take action on November 1st, which will

One, we need to have a committee report

If we take no action, this will not

this

Second, at the Council

That would give us

At that time hopefully
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1

still be sufficient time to transmit to the State

2

Commission on Water Resource Management.

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

Okay, Member Hokama.
Second.

If that's a motion, second.

Would you like to frame that in a motion,

Member Hokama?

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

That's a motion, Chairman.
Second.
It's been moved by Member Hokama,

10

seconded by Member Carroll.

11

Member Kane.

12

Any responses?

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Discussion?

Okay,

Thank you, Mr. Chair, so maybe just to

13

try and understand.

If we're going to be sending

14

those written comments to you as the Committee

15

Chair, that could present an amendment to the

16

committee report with, I guess, a -- one letter that

17

incorporates all the written comments from the

18

members and that goes to you or it could come to

19

Council Services.

20

technicalities of whether or not a -- because it's

21

still going to be in your possession coming towards

22

us and we haven't officially adopted it, I think it

23

would probably be the best to have those written

24

comments sent to you as the Chair and then your

25

staff incorporate all those comments into one formal

Again, I don't know the internal
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1

comment document that we can act upon at the full

2

Council on November 1st.

3
4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

We can do a floor amendment at the Council

level.
VICE-CHAIR KANE:

Yeah.

So if we can just incorporate

6

that into the motion, if there's no objection

7

from -- I mean just to consider, but if that's okay,

8

if the maker of the motion has no problem with that

9

consideration.

10
11
12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Hang on, members.

response from staff.
MR. SALDANA:

I want to get a

Mr. Saldana.

Procedurally what we can do is go ahead and

13

collect the information from the Council members.

14

Another option for the Councilor the Committee to

15

consider is that we can draft a letter for signature

16

for the acting Chair and introduce that as a County

17

communication, being that the comments that will be

18

received will be comments that were -- that came out

19

of this Committee meeting.

20

whether or not we can incorporate comments like that

21

into the committee report, but cleaner, it may be

22

more appropriate if we went the County communication

23

route.

24

indicating no action or no recommendation on this

25

matter and then in addition to that do the County

And I need to clarify

I mean we could do a committee report
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communication for the letter.
2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Mr. Hokama, your comments?

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chair, my suggestion to you would

4

be that we send comments to you as the Committee

5

Chair and have your Committee staff work it because

6

it's still within the purview of this Committee, and

7

until it goes on the agenda, it's not property of

8

the Council.

9

Mr. Chairman, my -- that would be my suggestion to

So I would think procedurally,

10

you, unless the members think otherwise, but I think

11

it would be the best way to do it, sir.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

15

Any objections?

So we have a motion on the floor.

Any

other discussion?

16

VICE-CHAIR KANE:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

No discussion.

Okay.

Would anybody like the motion

18

clarified?

19

in favor of the motion, say "aye."

Everybody set on that?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, all those

All those opposed?

22
23

24
25

VOTE: AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Tavares,
Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.
None.
None.
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ABSTAIN:
EXC.:

None.
Councilmembers Arakawa and Mateo.

2
MOTION CARRIED.
3

DEFER pending further discussion.

ACTION:
4

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

6

unanimous.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

The Chair marks it

Okay, thank you, members.
Mr. Chair, before you go on,

8

Lucienne deNaie is here, and I was wondering if we

9

could -- or I would like to ask her a question about

10

whether Maui Tomorrow or her group or whatever study

11

she did, if she is going to be submitting comments

12

on this as a group.

13

do some work on the aquifer.

14

information that we got is real helpful.

15

know, we don't need to incorporate her stuff if

16

she's already going to do a report also to the

17

commission.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

I know she received a grant to
I think that
But, you

All right, members, Ms. deNaie was listed

19

as a resource person and we have a question from

20

Member Tavares.

21

mike, you have a question from Member Tavares.

Ms. deNaie, if you could take the

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

24

MS. deNAIE:

25

Thank you.
Thank you.

Do I need to state my name for

the record or is it already in the minutes?
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Lucienne deNaie, resource person.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Hi, Lucienne.

Thank you.

The

3

question I had was I know you submitted to us a

4

summary of your comments.

5

MS. deNAIE:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And I was wondering if you

7

personally or Maui Tomorrow or some group is going

8

to offer comments to the Water Resource Management

9

Commission?

10

MS. deNAIE:

It is my intention to submit comments, but

11

they would -- the report that I gave to you is to

12

give you background information.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

MS. deNAIE:

Okay.

So as you consider this issue, these are

15

details that are scattered among six or seven

16

different reports and things, and many of the

17

comments that came up here actually are sort of

18

addressed in that document, you know, what pumping

19

donlt we know about, whols doing what, et cetera, et

20

cetera.

21

submit comments based on the findings of fact and,

22

you know, reflecting on the accuracy, inaccuracy of

23

any other information I might have, yes.

24
25

Itls a reference document.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

clearing that up for us.

I do intend to

Thank you for

Thank you, Chair.
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Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any other announcements?

Okay,

2

see none.

3

work.

4

I think it was well worth it, and the Chair thanks

5

all the resource personnel for their involvement.

6

This meeting is adjourned.

7

ADJOURN:

The Chair thanks everyone for their hard

We went a little over the 4 o·clock goal, but

(Gavel) .

4: 12 p.m.

8
9

10
11
12
13

14
15
16
17
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